
From: Vernon Black
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: CARIE STOKER
Subject: Work Plan Proposal-Alamo Permian Resources WAGU
Date: Friday, June 27, 2014 9:04:31 AM
Attachments: Alamo Permain Reesources-WAGU Work Plan Proposal.pdf

Good Morning Mike,
 
Attached is the proposed work plan for the Alamo Permian Resources-WAGU. Please call if you have
 any questions.
 
Vernon K. Black
Hungry Horse, LLC
PO Box 1058
Hobbs, NM 88241
575 393 3386 office
575 631 2253 cell
 

mailto:VBlack@Hungry-Horse.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:carie@stokeroilfield.com
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DirtWork On-Site Remediation SoiI Testing Excavadon


27lunl{


To: Mike Bratcher, NM OCD Distll
Reference: Remediation Work Plan


Operator: Alamo Permian Resources' LLC


Location: West Area Grayburg Unit Battery


API: 30-015 -02649 IWAGU #12)


Legals: SWL/4,Sec. B, T1BS, R2BE


GPS: N32.7590 W-104'2011'


Area Descrintion


The impacted area is part of a surface commingre system. There are various tanks, vessels, and piping systems


located throughout the system. The impacted arJa is a bermed tank conainment that contains two open top tanks


with associateO p,rnil an"Jpiping. tt is is a working site and the tanks are still in service'


The area is relatively flat with sparse vegetation, mostly, grease wood pants and scattered native grasses' Based


upon the rddv coun'tv pup,rr.o ii9*1g t?ri"r Map, tr,u a"pirr to ground*rter is 100'. There are no known water


wells or surface bodies of water with 1000' "iirri, 
focation, rii* ,it; is located on Buckaroo Road approximately '57


miles southeast of ;;;;rrierse.tion of lllinois camp Road and Buckaroo Road'


WorkConductedto Date


upon discovery of the release, a vacuum tmck was dispatched and recovered alr free standing liquid' The release


was contained inside the fire wails excefrfor a small amouni that ran off the north wall' A small amount of caliche


was spread on top ;ith- release inside t[. *'[t to aid in absorption of the saturated soil'


Prooosed Remediation Ptan


The impacted area inside the fire wans is a congested area consisting the two open top tankl, a pump' valves' and


piping on alr ror, ,i-J., lruu ,at .rr"d fi;r)3ue to the ."rs"r,fi and a poisibre safety hazard of conducting


extensive excavation in ind around *rl t"nt T"tuipmu-rrt i pi?p*" ," hand excavate and remove 1', of material


from inside the firewalls and,uptr.uitimriu.irr'*ith freitr soil with the stipulation that a tull and complete


remediation be conducted when trri, ,vrt"* is removed from service. soil ra*pl.r from each of the four corners


wilr be colrected upon removar of ,h" i,';;;;i#i;;;;;;rvris conducted ior TPH, BTEX, and chlorides' Lab


results will be s.rUiittea as matter of record with the closing documents'


V*o" K. Black Hungry Horsg LLC


P'o.Box1058*HobbsNewMexico*office575.393.3386*Fax575.391.4585
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State of New Mexico I Form C-l4l
tcvistd August 8. l0l I


rlte District Oftice in


'Jth 19. I 5.29 Ni\'1,\C.


Energy Minerals and Natural Resources


Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.


Santa Fe, NM 87505


Release Notification and Corrective Action


A ww IYI )-t:! r'D a'Tnp lVl t.irial Renort l-l Final R


CONTACT CARIESIUKI'K
Telephone No- 432 664 7659 - - .


Ficiiiw Tvpe: INJECTION STA'I!9N
Address 415 W. W4IU Sr. SUtre soo L? arr-t


cut+$(c{ t tl-


Latilude 32.453191


Longitude 4a412a467


NATURE OF RELEAS]E


Conditions ol'APProval:


Remediation per OCD Rule &
Guidelines. SUBMIT REMEOIATION


May 13.2014:2:30 PM Central TimeDste and Flour ofoccurrence:
May 13.2014:2 PM Centralof Ret..s.: Translbr Tank Overllorv


It'YES, To Whom?


iieefnfn PATTERS0N via phone messirge; MtKE BRA'ICHER via email
[t Yes El tto EI Not Required


13. 2014.5:30 P.M'


tf YES. Vol,rme Inrpacting thc Walercourse'


EYesBNo
rvas lmpaeted.


Cause olProblenr: Transfer Tank Overllowed


i"**airf a.ir"n Takeu: Vacuum truck dispatched to r€move any standing rvater


6esffi eta erf.ciAaa Ckanup Aciion Taken''


Area Aflbctedl Leak afTected arca is nroslly rviihin hernred nrea


I$1i?J,:nil:


should their operalions have.lolled to 
'uequatery 


rnvt5trBd* dilurr:.*;:";;,"* 
lirr cornpliance rvith any other


or ths envimnrnent. ln adtlititin',-irridt'ri ,r*i,t""". oi, c- tq r reporr does not relieve thc operator of rcsponsibility I


I hcpby cenili that the lnlonralloll glven umvu r> uue_drru vurrrP'Lr' 
r rclcases rvhich may cndanger


rcpulatio,s all operators or" ,.lrir"O", report artd/or fif,: "tttal' 
!"fease notificotions ind perfornr correclive actions tir


publichealrh,rrheenvimn.r.lri. rrr."*.ptanceofac-liil"prrtiy,treivlraocun*f"Juri'FinalReporl"tlocsnotrelievethe.peratorofliubilitv
shouttl rheir operaliorrs have l'oiled to atlequatelv in"'tig';;;;;ef i;;::"'t'*iligf::::Xt"'::"f,*';lt::;:1',ffi;".ffi}Jiffi|i,,'.


C^RIE STOKER


RECULATORY AFFAIES c'ritle: RECUI-ATORY AFFAIES COORDINAT0R


llhone: 4 2 664 7659
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